# Zachary Kraeuter

• Phone: (267) 760-1953 • E-Mail: zkraeuter@temple.edu

## Objective

As a college student pursuing a degree in the higher education system, I am motivated to excel in the future by gaining valuable knowledge in obtaining a bachelors degree in finance. I am working towards acquiring the skills to be an expert in the financial industry and to be a valuable asset to a company one day.

### Experience

Wrightstown Country Store

September 2005 to January 2009

• I was the head chef for the second shift after high school. Prepared sandwiches and stocked shelves at the store.

Combined Express Inc. / Delaware Valley Shippers Inc.

June 2011 to January 2013

My main responsibilities included management skills with organization, schedule planning, purchasing of materials for the dock, and
data entry. I managed a six man crew, loading and unloading trucks. I also acquired social skills in dealing with vendors and
customers.

#### Education

Council Rock High School North

September 2005 to June 2009

Participated in FBLA (Future Business Leaders of America) and received my diploma in June 2009.

Bucks County Community College (BCCC)

August 2009 to December 2009

Completed my first semester at community college, achieving a cumulative GPA of 3.6 for the semester and making Dean's List and also being offered to join a Greek Honors Society.

West Virginia University

January 2010 to June 2011

Completed three semesters at WVU taking classes to work towards a bachelors degree in Business Management, maintaining a 3.2 average while there.

Temple University

August 2013 to Present

I am currently studying towards a degree in Finance from the Fox School of Business at Temple University.

#### **Skills**

Some Skills that I have acquired in my approximately 2 years of higher education include computer literacy, adequate skills in Microsoft Office software, and writing skills for letters and formal essays. Also I am proficient in math concepts in algebra and statistics.